

Hal Krause
427 1st Street East
Kalispell, MT 59901

April 11, 2012

To whom it may concern,

I am an expert (A+, CNA, CNE, P+, N+) Network Engineer with over 15 years of network experience. I enclose my credentials and work information for your review.

Starting with PCM to MSDOS and then onto Windows and Virtual processing I have been there. From ASCII, RIP, HTML to data driven online services I have been there. I predicted in 1987 that central server processing would again be popular. I have seen the server go from central processing to only a file repository and now back to a central virtual processing server.

In 1999 I subcontracted for 10 months at the local Phone Company during the Y2K updates. 2000 I was offered the LAN Administration position for CenturyTel largest region and relocated to Missouri. 2002 I was appointed as IT acquisition lead for CenturyTel largest merger. My budget was \$3.7mil included the roll out of 700+ pc's, 15+ servers (2 clusters), 80+ WAN circuits, printers, software. In 2005 I had an opportunity to return to Montana and head the IT department in Glacier National Park which was an all Microsoft AD environment. At Glacier Park Inc I furthered my knowledge adding firewalls, DSLAM, PBX and VM to the growing list of accomplishments. While at Glacier Park INC. I was instrumental in moving from a static WEB provider to a SQL driven WEB with online booking which generates over \$4 million in online sales annually.

I have been revered as an efficiency expert and sought out for my start up organizational skills.

I would like to assure you that I am a person of high moral and ethical standards. I take my work very seriously. I am well liked by clientele and have established a good working relationship with peers. I have a sincere interest in people and enjoy helping others learn.

Thank you for your consideration. I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Hal Krause

Hal Krause

Objective

Employment Fulfillment

Functional summary

I am a proficient Network Engineer with over 10 years of network experience. A team player and easy to get along with. Trouble shooting computer-LAN-WAN-IP-related problems is second nature to me

Employment

2009-Present SparkysCorner Kalispell, MT

Owner Operator

- Web Design and Hosting
- Data driven webs, Static webs, RAD webs

2005-2008 Glacier Park INC East Glacier Park, MT

IT Manager

- Windows NT 4.0/2K/2K3/2K8 servers NT4.0/2K/XP Workstations
- Ironport, Firewalls, Routers, Switches, DSLAM, Telecom Key and PBX systems
- Exchange 2K, SQL, WEB Servers

1999-2005 CenturyTel Missouri

Network Administrator

- Install of NetWare 4.x,5.x,6.x and NT 4.0/2K servers
- Repair and updating of Workstations Windows NT4.0/2K/XP

1998-1999 The Computer Place Kalispell, MT

Network Engineer

- Install of NetWare 3.x,4.x,5.x and MS NT 4.0 servers
- Repair and updating of Workstations Windows 3.1/95/98/NT4.0
- Install and configure Hubs/Switches/Routers

1997-1998 Mobile-Tech Computers Kalispell, MT

Computer Specialist

- Onsite Sales and Service of computers

1988-1996 SparkysCorner/Advanced Computers Kalispell, MT
Owner Operator Sales and Service, Operate for profit BBS 7 networked computers

1978-1996 Timberline Kalispell, MT

Planer Forman

Education

Novell Support	NHKC	Kansas City, MO
Novell NDS Design	NHKC	Kansas City, MO
Novell Advanced Administration	NHKC	Kansas City, MO
Novell ZENworks 3 (Server & Workstation)	NHKC	Kansas City, MO
Project +	NHKC	Kansas City, MO
Programming in C+ & Pascal	FVCC	Kalispell, MT
Local Area Networking	FVCC	Kalispell, MT
Principles of Accounting 1 & 2	FVCC	Kalispell, MT
Industrial Controllers	FVCC	Kalispell, MT

Accreditation

CNE 5/6 Certified Network Engineer	Novell
N+ Network Plus Certified	Computing Technology Industry
A+ Microsoft Windows and DOS Environments	Specialist Certified
A+ Certified Service Technician	Computing Technology Industry
Firefighter III	National Fire Academy

References

Will Kazenski (816)628-0289	Rod Stafford (406)755-1622
-----------------------------	----------------------------

Hal Krause
427 1st Street East
Kalispell, Mt 59901
PHONE (406) 756-3436
E-MAIL sparky@sparkyscorner.com

Software Purchased, Installed, Supported and Maintained

Windows NT/2000,2003,2008 Server Network Operating Systems

EMC, Arc Serve & Veritas Backup Exec
McAfee with EPO, Trend Micro and Norton Antivirus for the enterprise
MS Proxy Server, MRTG, SNMP
MS Exchange
MS 2000/2005/2008 SQL Server, Progress SQL
MS Mail SMTP
HP Jetadmin, Web Jetadmin, Web Compaq Insight, Web Global Solar Winds Orion
IIS 3,4,5,6 MS.net 2000/2003
Terminal Services, Citrix Meta-frame

Novell 3.x, 4.x, 5.x, 6.x Network Operating Systems

Arc Serve & Backup Exec
Norton Antivirus for the enterprise
ZENWorks for workstations 1.x, 2.x, 3.x, 4.x, 6
ZENWorks for servers 2.x, 3.x
NDPS 2.x, 3.x and NDS 6.x-8.x services, iPrint, Imanage
HP Jetadmin
Enterprise Web Services
Sybase SQL
DHCP, SLP, NCS, SNMP

Windows 95/98/NT 4.0/2000/XP/Vista Workstation Software

Attachmate Extra!, WRQ Reflection
Microsoft ASP.net, Codecharge.net. DNN
Crystal Reports 8,9,10,11
AutoCad 13,14, 2000, 2005, Work Order Maintenance and StellarRAD/GIS
Norton Antivirus 2000
Act 2000 contacts
Goldmine Contacts
Corel Draw
VMware, DameWare, Bart-PE, MS-Virtual Machine
Visio 2000-2007
Adobe-Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver
MS-Office 95/97/2000/XP/2003/2007 Word, Excel, Outlook, Power Point, Access, Project, .Net, Map Point,
MS-Visual FoxPro, DBaseIII
MSDE SQL
MS Project
Lotus Organizer, Wordpro, Approach
WordPerfect 5.x to 8.x
WinZip, WinRAR
MS-Explorer, Chrome, Firefox and Netscape Navigator
Procomm

427 1st Street East
Kalispell, Mt 59901
PHONE (406) 756-3436
E-MAIL sparky@sparkyscorner.com
Hal Krause

Hardware Purchased, Installed, Supported and Maintained

Compaq	Proliant 800, 1600, 1850, DL370, DL380, CL380 4100 SAN, Fibre hub, FC-HBA, Remote Lights Out, Gb SC Fiber DL380 cluster, 1600 cluster 3200, 5i Raid Controllers,
Dell	Optiplex GX, GX1, GX50, GX110, GX150, GX260. GX270, GX280 Latitude 600, 610, 640, 800, cpxi Precision 620, 800, 340, 450, 470, 530, T5400
Cisco	Router 7200, 3640, 2620, 1701 Switch 3500, 2900, 1900 Modem 5300
HP	Laser 8550, 8150, 8100, 8000, 5100, 5si, 4si, 4mv, 4, 4100,3, 1100 Plotter 750c, 1050c InkJet 2500, 1120, 970, 930, 895, Print servers Omni Book, Kyack,
Linksys	DSL Router Switch, HUB, Wireless access port NIC
Infocus	Projector, 750, 350, 530
Kalatel	Surveillance IP DVR MUX
Digi	Serial Terminal Server
Patton	Ethernet Extenders
Avaya	Phone/PBX with Voicemail
ZyXel	DSLAM and modems
MonoWall	FireWall and VPN
Watchguard	x700, x750, x20e Firewalls with content filtering
IronPort	C150 Email Content Filter